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 The following questions were raised with respect to subject IFIB. Responses are to provide clarification. 

Questions Responses 
1. Please explain contents of each of the two e-mailed 
packages.  
a. Is there one Table of Contents and does it go in each 
package and as a separate file or embedded with 
technical and price proposals?  
b. In which email does the bidder’s information and 
Enclosure 2 Compliance Statement get submitted, or is 
this submitted in each of the single technical and price 
volumes files?  
c. Is the Technical Proposal inclusive of Past 
Performance and List of Key Personnel? 

 a. The Table of Contents is provided as a 
guideline to ensure the documents listed are 
included in the proposal.  
b. Bidders information & compliance statement  
should be included in the Technical proposal. 
c. Yes, past performance and key personnel 
should be included in the Technical proposal. 

2. Please explain the full contents required for the 
single price proposal file. 
a. Is there a table of contents specific to this volume or 
the one that is for the entire proposal?  
b. Is the order a cover, table of contents, Enclosure 4, 
Enclosure 5 and a narrative?  
c. Is a narrative required to support the pricing and 
confirm requirements of the IFB were incorporated? 

a. The Table of Contents is provided as a 
guideline to ensure the documents listed are 
included in the proposal.  
b. Supporting documentation can be submitted 
but is not required. Enclosures 4 and 5 must be 
included in the Price proposal. The order is up to 
the company. 
c. A narrative is not required.  

3. Please confirm the IFB consists of Part 1 Bidding 
Instructions only (i.e., there is no Part 2). 

HQ SACT confirms there is only a Part 1, no part 
2.  
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